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Atlanta. Seorg ia 

b'lAKi OF TAPE 1, SIDE A JUNE lb, I 8 9 u 

JOHN EGERTON: . . . . in a general way the background: you 

were born in about 1S i 6, in Greenville. YOU wem. to C 1 em son in 

the mid ju's. YOU went to the Greenville papers from '37 TO '42. 

is that right ? 

HAKKY ASHHORE : Weil , I went, in the tali or '41, up to 

Howard. 

•jt: Y o u we n t t o t h e N i e ma n F e 1 1 ow s n i p . 

MA: 1 never came back to the Greenville paper . 

•jt: in en you went in trie service. Were you in the Army or 

t ne Marine s" 

HA: Army. 1 went and I had a reserve commission out of 

Ciemson as a Second Lieutenant of Infantry. After Pearl Harbor i 

was at Cambridge as a Nieman i- e 1 1 ow ana shortly thereafter, I got 

called up. I left C a mb I' i d g e i n a b o LIT Feb r u a r y . 

J t : You r ea 1 1 y wen t f pom the Ni eman program strai gn t i nto 

active duty. 

HA: I went straight down to Fort benning where they took 

r e t r e a ci rese r v e o f fice r s . w e t o o k t n e s a rn e bas i c o f f i c e r 

training course. i nen I went f rom 6enning to Austin , iexas , with 

the Ninety-fifth infantry ui vision, winch had just ween formed. 

1 stayed w i th the N i net y - f i f t hi In rant r y 0 i v 1 s i on until t he e na of 

the war in Europe, from beginning to end. we were in the linrci 

A r m y , P a 11 o n ' s A r m y . 

Jt: You were in a 1ot of combat and all OT that. 



H A : Yes. 1 had about ten or eleven months and at one time 

we had fifty percent casualties. I saw a lot of that and after 

v-E Day I suddenly got ordered back to the Pentagon, By that 

time 1 was Lieutenant Colonel and I was the Assistant Operations 

officer' of the Division. 1 got sent back to the Operations 

Division at the Pentagon and I stayed there until v J Day, and as 

soon as 1 could get out I went to Charlotte where 1 became editor 

of Jhs Charlotte News. 

jE : You stayed there for two years until 'kb or ;47. 

H A : ft 1 g h t . 

JE: And then at The Gazette from ''hi until '57? 

H A: No. u nti1 '5 y. 

•j E : Okay. 

HA: ihe fall of '59. 

JE: That's the general outline. My in t erest is going to 

stop in May '54. But, going back into this period then, I want ea 

to ask you in just a gene r a 1 way to talk about a few peopie wno 

were colleagues of yours in the press at that time,. One of them 

was v i r gin ius Dab ney. 

HA : V1 rg i n i us Dabne y . 1 was cie voted to hi m . I met v , I 

guess, after i went to Charlotte. 1 then started going to t he 

American Society of Newspaper Editors annual meeting and I met V 

there. v was very, well, he was a lovely, kind fellow. 

old Douglas Sooths!1 Freeman retired in ;U1 and so they were 

looking for an editor for the editorial page for The News Leader 

in Richmond. v, of course . was on the morning paper, ..The Times 



Pi spatch. v suggested me, and 1 went up to Richmond to be 

i 111er vi ewed by I e nnant 8ryan. wno was t he i)wner. 

I w a s t a ken t o 1u nc h a na t he y star t eo que;11o ning me. A g u y 

n a rn e d J a c k wise, w h o w a s the g e n e r a 1 m a n a ger, s t a r t e d q u estio n i n g 

me about general policy. After about the fourth question 1 Knew 

damn well this was a case of utter incompatibility and 1 never 

could conceivably. . . . So 1 went back nome and Jack Ki ipetrick 

is the one they n 1 red instead of me, He became the father of 

interposition and so forth. 

rhat ; 5 t he connec t i on , and the n i remaineo , J. wou i d see v 

after that, and 1 had a great sympathy for v and 1 wrote aboyt 

th i s i n Hearts and Minds. You will see in there wnere v was just 

muzzled. Ki 1 p-atrick was doing all this outrageous business that 

outraged v and he said in his own memoir, Across trie Years, that 

he had to stay silent, he couldn't criticize. 

v was--I characterized him in Hearts and Minds. as saying 

that he was as liberal as you could get in tnat day. He would 

n o t a c c e p t the en i j o f s e g r e g a t i o n b u t w i t n i n the p at t e r n n e w a s 

p r o b a D 1 y in ore a ci v a n ceo t n a n e v e r y b ody else. 

in the war years, for example, he was supporting FEPC, Fair 

t mp 1 oy rne nt P i act ices. He came out f or t ne e nd i ng of segr ega t i oii 

on public transportation way back there, wnen damn few other 

people in the South were even bringing tnat subject up. But V 

would stop short. this goes to his experience with the Southern 

Regional Council , where he wouldn't go along, ana there final iy 

g o t t o b e a r e a 1 c 1 e a vage be t w e e r, h 1 m a n d | Sen j a m i n j M a y s a n a 

some of the blacks, Oil lard fDent J. 
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JE; Albert 0e n t. 

H A : ihat was a real showdown, real confrontation. v would 

not go the whole way. He wouldn't go for the end or segregation, 

tut within that limit, it seems to me, that. . . He wrote this 

book called Liberalism in the south in 19^2, which is interesting 

to see what was considered to be a southern liberal . 

Jt: 11 n a rd1v mention s rac e . 

H A : He hardly mentions it. He just accepted tnat as a 

given. 1c is understandable because it was not an issue. ihere 

was no pressur e o n a t t i i a t t i in e , a n d v e r y I i t t i e o n t n e o u t s i a e , 

in the North--you would get some of tnat pro forma business in 

Congress. But nobody expected anything to come of 'it. 

JE: i don't want to get off on this a no linger on it but I 

t h 1 n \- I w o u 1 d b e i n c 1 i n e d t o s a y t n at at i e i' a b out Jo, w h e n t h e 

supreme court had ruled in the Missouri case and then the 

S outhern Conference f o r Human we1 rare n a d co m e a Io n g , a i,a seve rai 

books had come out in that period . . . 

H A : In that connection (he southern Conference tool, up the 

poll tax issue and made a big thing out of tnat and I remember my 

reaction to that. but after j got to Charlotte this was still an 

issue. i would ridicule the whole damn poll tax issue, saying, 

what the hell difference, what they've really got is the white 

primary* you don't need the poll tax. N O black can vote out the 

poll tax disenfranchises poor whites. 

but in South Carolina it [the tax] wasn't enough money to 

make any difference. YOU could nave repealed the poll tax i r, 

south Carolina and it wouldn't have changed a damn thing. ihey 
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had a total white primary a no tney did throughout the south, 

(hat didn't yield until the [iyi+.uj Texas case when the Supreme 

Court knocked out the white primary ana then blacks were finally 

e n f r a n c h i s e ci . 

S o , t h e poll tax w a s a s y m b o l i c i r r e l e v a n c e . it w a s K i n d o f 

1 i i( e t h e d e a t h p e n a 1 t y - - i t d i d n ' t h a v e a n e 1 1 o f a i o t t c, a o w i t h 

the r e a l i r y - - i t w a s i m p o r t a n t a s a s y m b o l . 

I n a t w a s w h at I r e m e m b e r a b o u t t h a t re a c t i o n . ( n e o t h e r 

t h i n g t h a t . . , . 1 s a i d in c h a r l o t t e t h a t 1 c o u l d g e t 

e s t a b l i s h m e n t s u p p o r t for a n y p l e a t o r gust ice i n c l u d i n g e v e n the 

v o t e f or b l a c k s , i f i t. ci i ci n ' t - - i f i t s t o p p e d s hor t of w n a t t he y 

c a l l e d t h e s o c i a l q u e s t i o n . i h a t m e a n t it it s t o p p e d s h o r t in 

the s c n o o 1 s . 8 u t , o t h e r w i s e , 1 c o u 1 d c r u s a d e f or o p e n i n g up the 

p o l l s t o the b l a c k s , e q u a l i z i n g t e a c h e r s p a y , a n a ail tnat k i n d 

of t h i n g . 

•tt: Wi t h pi a c e s whei• e p h y si ca I 1 n t e r m i ng 1 i ng b e c a m e an 

i s s u e . . . 

HA: i iiat ' s right. mat was the one. when the school cases 

were before the court 1 Knew now it was going to come out because 

i had done that study [of inequality in education]. i'hat was 

before the Brown decision; they come into your ken , the Negroes 

and the schools. 

.'E : I see that study as being at the end of my book. it 

c a m e out the ci a y the brown ci e c i s ion , . . 

HA: 1 he concluding paragraph in it was. . . . I was under 

w r a p s in w r i t i n g that be c a u s e it. was r e a I 1 y a s u m m a r y o f w h a t 

t he se scholars had i<nown . i nev were be i ng so ob j ec11 ve t ney we r e 
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fa 11ing over backwards and everybody was sympa t hetic . 1 sai d 

what I then believed that this was not going to make any great 

c h a n g e i n a 11 i tudes of its e 1 f o u t 11 w out a r e a e r i n e t n e g o a 1 o f 

what people had to see, if the supreme Court knocked out separate 

schools. 

,j E : uid you in point of fact believe at tnat time that it 

wou 1 d in fact profound1y a f fect attitudes? 

A H : 1 was convinced, there was no other way. It they ever 

faced it the y couici weasel around but it seemed to me they had 

gotten past that--separate but equal was so blatantly unequal . 

we thought it was possible that they might declare, might require 

oy federal edict the equalization, which no state could afford, 

(hey were so goddamn unequal . I hat would nave been almost as 

m u c h o f a b 1 o w . An d i n s o m e w a y s it in i g n t n a v e b e e n b ette r i f 

tney had done that, if they had actually left the schools 

segregated and then approved, generally they approved, and 

b r o u g h t t h e s c h o o 1 s u p to s t a 11 a a r d then the i n tegi at i o n coul ci 

ha v e begun on a m o re equa 1 bas is. 

ut: but, they didn't have the resources to pay for that. 

AH : i ney cii cm ' t . 

J t : w i i i te sc ii o o 1 s w ere so a a rn n p o o r , 

A H : (hey were so poor ana furthermore, you knew damn we i i 

when trie supreme court left it to good faith, there wasn't any 

good faith, there n e v e r had been. iney had been lying and 

fudging those goddamn figures ever since they nad a school 

system. 
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I don't know whether you remember, but 1 wrote a brief tor 

t h e g o v e r n o r o f i-lo r i ci a w n e n t h e y file d t h e s e c o n d brown , w n e n 

they argued for implementation, i was retained by the governor 

of Georgia [Florida], it was before Col i ins, out ion not sure. 

Anyway, I had to deal with the attorney general, a very courtly 

fellow. 

J£: 1 believe it might have been coll ins, he took over in 

I 55 . 

AH: i h a t ' s r i g h t . i w e nt ci o w n there a n ci the assis t a n t 

attorney general, the young man wno dealt with me and i wrote 

tiris 1 o n g m em or a n ci u m i n w i i i c h j s u g g e s t e ci t n is is w n at t n e y 

s h o u 1 ci put in t h e b r i e f . I he y ci idiot incl u ci e a n y o f 'it. I h e y 

went the other way, they had a preposterous brief before the 

supreme Court. Actually, this memorandum did get r o Earl warren. 

He said he saw it and he also said he'd seen H e a r ts an ci M i n d s - - h e 

toi d me that 1 ater. 

ihat didn't have much to do with brown One out it had a good 

deal to do with jsr_aw_n iwo. (hat's why they put in the "all 

d e liberate speed,''' b e c a use t n ey wa n t e ci t o m a k e a n u n c o m p r o m i s i n g 

st anci on pi i nc i p 1 e b u t a voi ci ha v i ng t ne cour ts have to en i oi"c e 

it. so, to that extent it had some influence. certainly it's in 

He a r t s and Mi ncis . in fact, 1 quote from tins memorandum You 

may be interested in taking a look at that because this was at 

the time. . . . it was done in the Intervals, Brown One had come­

down that year before up own (wo came down. That was a quiet 

II m e , n o t n 1 n g m u c h w a s h a p p e ft 1 11 g . 
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J t : some other people 1 want to really gust kind of 

identify, L ' rn n o t r e a 1 1 y quit e s u r e w n ere t n e y f 11 . 1 a n e t o n 

Col 1i er, 

H A : I a r 1 e t o n C o 1 1 i e r w a s a n e ci 11 o r i a i w r i t e r f o r t n e 

L o u i s v i 1 1 e p a p e r . 

jt : Before that he worked in Atlanta at some paper cal i ed 

H A : That's right it was a Hearst p a p e r , 

•j E : W h a t the h e 1 1 w a s t h a t ? 

H A : it was a Hearst p a p e r , it was an afternoon paper . very 

f 1 ashy Hear st type paper . I don't know wnen it expi rec;. 

Jt: He was writing for that paper in ' J 8 because ne 'wrote , 

MA: I think it ran after the war. 

Jt: He wrote a piece about Ine Soutnern co nt erence . 

MA: Right. (hen he went to Louisville, didn't ne.' 

j t : Yes, t o _i_h.e c o u r i ? r . ..via .u.r na i . m a t ' s r l g n t . 

H A : I never knew him too w e l l . 

J E : D o y o u k n o w w h e r e h e w a s f r o m "i 

H A : i d o n ' t . P r o b a b 1 y 6 e o r g i a . 

jE : A n d t h e n a g u y nameci H e n r y L e s e s n e i 

MA: Menry Lesesne was at ine Columbia state or ine ' 

Record, wasn't he? 

J E : (he stuff that 1 find is in jJie L-L&& YQF H 

MA: was he a correspondent or gust a stronger'? 

Iump i a 

H e r a i d 
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jE: it didn't say. Just long pieces in ine New York herald 

tribune. 

M A : L thi nk he was a s i:r i nger anci i t m nk Henr y Lesesne was 

o n o n e o f t ii e C o 1 u m b i a p a p e r s , eit n e r The Record o r i ne Estate . 

He must have been a stringer for' (he He r aid. 

Jt: I'll b e d a rn n e ci . 

H A : 1 remember him. I didn't know him too well. 

j t  :  i s n e d e a d , a o yo u s  u p p o s e ? 

HA :  i  t  h i n k whe n i  wa s c o v e r i  n g t i i e L e g i s l a t u r e  h e wa s 

a r o u n d . 

j E  :  w  o u 1 c i h  e b  e c i e a ci n  o w 2 u  1 c i e r t  h  a n y  o u b  y a  1  o  t ; ' 

HA: Probably. I'll inquire, somebody might know nim, 

Jt: A s k when you go, would you? if by some accident ne 

should be alive—-these were some really long, thoughtful pieces 

t h a t h e ci i d . 

M A : w e 1 1 , i, esesne is o ne of t h o s e o 1 ci s a c r e ci C n a i" 1 e s t o n 

names. it's one of those old Huguenot, trench names. He was of 

t h e old b lood. i t i s v e r y m u c h a c • 1 ci c o u n t r y , C n a r iesto n n a me . 

,j E : ( h o rn a s S a n c t o n , j m e n t i o n ed earlier. 

H A : Com Sancton may be still alive. i he way to find out 

a b out t n a t i s to call N e i 1 0 a v i s . H e wo u 1 ci k n o w . M e s t a y e ci i n 

touch with (om and sort of helped him dry out. 

JE: You said he was from New Orleans. 

H A : He was from Louisiana and he wound up back in New 

urieans and was married while we were Nieman Fei lows. He 

married, his wife was the daughter of the chief Justice of 

Louisiana. A very pretty girl. 
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s o , I  om, i o n s u r e , g r e w u p i n L o u i s i a n a . i  d o n ' t kno w 

w h e t h e r i t wa s Ne w 0 r 1 e a n s b u t t h a t ' s whe r e h e ' s f r o m . 

j t  :  wh o e l s e wa s i n y o u r N iema n c l a s s r r o m t r i e S o u t h 

b e s i c i e s N  e i 1  D  a v i  s  a  n d S  a n c t o  n ? 

H A : W  e 1 1  ,  N  e i  1  u  a v i s, :: • a n c t o  n . a  n d 1  a  n a t  n  e r e w  a s a f  e 1 1 o  w 

named H e n n i n g Heic.it, who was the e d i t o r ot trie M i a m i H e r a 1 d_ 

He's dead, he's been dead a long time. He was the first one 

of our contemporaries to die. I think we were trie only 

s o u t h e r n e r s . w e w e r e t h e d e s i g n a t e ct p r o v 1 n c i a 1 s . 

J E : Hocici i ng Car ter . 

H A : nodding was a very close friend or mine, 

JE: You were good friends for a long time. Y O U write in 

ii e a i" t s an ci M 1 n d s about the occasion in trie sum me r ana tal i ot '48 

•when you and he went on a barnstorming tour through trie east to 

kind of debate the . . . 

HA: well, i was just one appeara nee. 

JE: was i t gust one? 

HA: Yes, we were up tnete for a forum on the air. Jt was a 

Iown Ha 11 Meeting. Ielevision was 1n its 1nfancy tnen, out that 

was a big program on radio. it was a debate on segregation. 

(his was in '46. 

J t : 0 n e snot ci e a 1 ? 

M A : one shot, and we had waiter White and a man named Ray 

sprig! e, who had put a black face on, ne was a Pittsburgh 

reporter, and travelled in the South. (hey were for 

desegregation and Hooding and i were defending the honor of the 

South. I have a transcript of that. would you like tnat? 

http://Heic.it


I i 

J t : Y ou ao ? Y e s , i woLI 1 d 1 ike t o 1 i s t e n t o 11 . 

H A : well, I mean it's printed. 

Jt: Oh, yes, I would definitely like to read it. " i n fact, 

I t iii nk i ha ve se ve ra 1 . 1 he y put t nese t ni ngs out anci sent t hem 

around . It was ABC, 1 guess, and town Hall on the Air it was 

called. it was done in (own Hail in New York. Actually, we had 

a big audience. 

JE: I n ' 4 8 : 

M A : Yes. (hat's the first time 1 met Waiter white. He was 

the ft t h e n e ad of t n e N A AC P . 

1 told the story about the time they were putting the make­

up on. They had to lighten up nodding ana darken down Waiter, 

Jt: Pink cheeks ana blue eyes. [laughter] 

H A : nodding was an interesting fellow. He kind of like 

McGill. He was very emotional. Nodding was an interesting case. 

His approach was about like Faulkner's, he was for gust ice and ne 

knew this was coming, but. he didn't want to see the black folks 

corrupted by the white foIks. He was very patrician. 1 think ne 

came from Hammond, Louisiana. i think that's his home town. As 

a nia 11 e r of f a c t, h e h a d a n e w spa p e r t h e r e b e f o r e h e we n t t o 

Qreenvi1le. 

•j t: I h a t ' s r i g h t , 

HA: And Betty, his wife . . . 

J E : s n e ' s still 1 i v i n g . i ' in going to t a ii (<. t o n e r . 

i i A: Y O U should talk to her, her mind is wonderful. She 

really ran the business. nodding was like Mc&iii, he was 

quixotic, he was emotional, but he was on the right side. He 
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w ould a 1 w a y s do t h e r i gnt t h i n g . to r e x a imp 1 e , w in e 1i t n e b o y c c:, 11 

started against The Gazette, he was defending ine Gazette from 

across the river. Although he didn't entirely agree editorially 

with our position, the law and order position, ne was good. When 

we were attacked by the Citizens council he went all out tor us. 

JE: He was a very honorable man. 

H A : very honorable and a n interesting guy. He was very 

1 iterate. He wrote a hell of a lot ot books. 

Jt: oh, cod, he wrote a lot. 

H A : He over-wrote, nodding the Third said about m m once, 

he said, "they refer to my father as a moderate." He said, "tie's 

t h e m o s t immoderate m o d e r ate I ever1 k n e w . " [1 a u g h ter ] 

He was a great cock smart and ne was a great drinking man. ne 

lost the sight of one eye and t he other eye was tailing. 

J t: no w ci i d he lose it ? 

M A : It was in the service. it wasn't a war wound but he 

was on maneuvers somewhere down in Florida and ne ran into a 

P a 1 rn ett o a n ci p u n c t u r e ci o n e eye b a 1 1 . I h e y n a a to take t h a t e y e 

out because it began to infect the other one which frequently 

happens. so, he was totally bl i nci in one eye. 

J t : L i k e P i t c h f o r k B e n 1 i 1 1 ma n . 

M A : Yes, that's right „ Hell, he had a glass eye. H I S 

eyesight was always worrying nim and it was fading and toward t ne 

end he was damned near blind. He real 1y needed a seeing-eye dog, 

but he still traveled and he would still drink a lot. It didn't 

m a ke mu c h di f f e r e n c e if y o 11 ' r e b 1 i n ci a n y w ay. [la u g n t e r ] 



3 J 

ne was a cocksman, just a hell OT a fellow. He was really 

sor t of the Louisi ana pat r ic1 an t ype, hunting , f i sh ing. . . . 

Jt: tie and McGill really fascinate me because 1 see both of 

t hem a s be i n g m u c h m o r e a ci m i r a b 1 e a f t e r Brown t n an be f o r e . 

H A : well, that's true. But they also had a reaction that i 

didn't have. I was much more detached, i guess. Maybe because 

1 ' rn an upcountry man. well, McGill was too, he grew up in the 

hills. But they had this emotional feeling about it. They got 

defensive about the south, they knew it was wrong and they say 

that, but by God, those people can't tell us what to do up there. 

I kept saying that hasn't got anything to do with it. If this 

t h i ng i s goi ng to be ciea 1 t wi t h i t ha s to be dea 11 wi th here . 

JE: They knew that the day of reckoning was coming. 

M A : Yes, they knew it, they accepted it, they all did, but 

they gust couldn't stand it. It didn't bother me, I didn't have 

that reaction. McGi 1 1 , as I once ciescr 1 oeci hi m , ne was a 

political fixer and he was troubadour, as we 11 as everything 

else, and McGill was defensive. He really had this thing about 

some symbol of the South. 

jt: was it somehow deep down Inside of them essentially 

racial in the final analysis, that really they could not imagine 

themselves making an accommodation of this magnitude? 

H A : N O , 1 don't think so. i think they could imagine. I 

think that wouldn't bother them at all, but. again, it would nave 

b e e n i n the o 1 ci p 1 a n t e r's t r a ci i t i o n , a s 1 f i t g u s t 1 n v o 1 v e a y o u r 

butier or something, 

JE: It was still going to be on their terms. 
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HA: in a sense, but 1 think more than anything else with 

them was this defensive attitude. "it's them outsiders, goddamn, 

they aren't going to tell us what to do.'' 

Jt: God knows, the outside gave them plenty to be pissed 

about. 

HA: The outsi cie d 1 cin ' t gi ve a damn . 

J E : I na t ' s r i g ii t . See , t he th 1 ng i see 1 ook 1 ng at 1 t f i" om 

my prospective is that through this time, through the late 30' s 

and t hrough the war years, and all the way to Brown. there were 

some f a i r 1 y c o u r a g ecu s j o u t n a lists, p r e acners, a c a a e rn i c s , p e o p i e 

h e r e a n d t h e r e and b y the t i me Brown came t h e y h ad fa 1 1 e n s 1 i em: . 

Whereas, McGill and carter and a tew other people who sort of 

were defensive through that rime, they were so goddamned outraged 

by the absolute defiance of the law that they went out trie re and 

took the lightening out. 

HA: i thin k that 's true• 

Jt: And you did too. 

HA: I kept saying over and over again that the tragedy of 

this is the default of the goddamn establishment, And I was 

quite cvnical1 , as you would see, in H e a r t s a n d M i n d_s saying it 

was going to change because once they igur= ii 's bad for 

business they are going to come around, but not before that. You 

can't argue wi t it t hem on rnora 1 i t y , you can't argue w11 it t nen, on 

t r a ci i 11 o n , y o u can't a r g u e w ith them o n n oble s se ofo 1 i g e , b u t t n e 

bastards are just going to sit there until t he roof rails in and 

then, of course, they are going to come around. iney wi I 1 come 

ar ound g ust as f ar as they ha ve to ana no r urt ner . 



I here was a brief time, it seems to ime, wnen trie re was kind 

of a peri od of goociwi 1 1 a fter t hey r 1 nally recogn i zed tnat tney 

had to do it. That began to diminish wnen trie cost went up ana 

t h e b 1 a c i< s b e g an. . . , 

f here's another aspect of this tnat i have thought about 

too, but, 1 will say in defense of both Hodding and WcGi11, a 

1 ot of people s aid t h a t - -1 h i s w a s o n e o f t n e s t a n ci a r ci c a 1 u m n 1 e s 

ttiat were addressed to me--what these southern people real iy 

couldn't stand was to have the blacks take over the movement, 

that they had been running it at their own convenience and they 

r esented the thing. 

I think that was totally untrue. i was delighted to see the 

b 1 acks take over , and i t ii i nk McGi i 1 was too . 

JE: b o you think McGill ana Carter would nave felt that 

same way? 

H A : I think tney accepted this. I felt it was really the 

white man's burden. 1 mean, there was no way tnat a black i n trie 

S outh c o u 1 ci p r o t est. ne h a d i o h a v e s o meb o ci y 1 i i< e m e or M c G i i i 

or v bab tie y speaking out for simple justice, i was gust 

ci e 1 i g hteci w n e n t h e y b e g a n t o t a k e i t o v e r . 1 h a ci b e e 11 w a n 11 n g t o 

see this ail along. delighted t o be relieved or the burdens. 

I think tiiat was true of McGill . once ne came around ne 

c e r t a in1y accepted. . . . i think it is very significant tnat he 

ci i e ci a t a b 1 a c k m a n : s home w h en he h a ci h i s h e a r t a 11 a c k . 

j t : wtie re wa s he ? 

M A : W ell, th e r e w a s s o me en i 1 ci w ii o h a ci ci o n e s o met n 1 n g , 

graduated from high school, and he and ins wire you should talk 
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to her about it - - ft a d gone out to nave dinner with tnis black 

family because McGill was so impressed by trie child--and he was 

there when he had the heart attack. 

I n is is i n t e t" e s t i n g . M c G i 1 1 wo u 1 d do t h a t , too. i n e v e r 

t nought that kino of tiling was important, but it was to McGill. 

H e w o u I ci g o eat w i t ti b lack people. 

i tola the story somewhere about being on Adlai Stevenson's 

pi ane with Mca 111 . Do you reca 11 that? 

Jt: i think i do recall that story. 

H A : That's a typical McGill story. I'd been with 

Stevenson, this was in '52, McGi11 was tra ve i ing with Ste ve n son 

a n ci i  n  a ci b  een u p i n S p r i n  g f i  e  1 c i w  r i  1 1 ng som e spe e c n e s. I  g o t o  n 

t h  e p  r e s s p l a n e - , t  h  e y c  a 1 1  e  ci i  t t  h  e so u t h  e r n  s  w i n  g ,  a  n o w e 

started off. We picked them up in St, Louis. we went to 

0 k 1 a h o rn a city a ft d t n e n N e w 0 r 1 e a n s , t n e n t o M i a m i a n d t h e n io a c K 

to Nashvi11e. i had wt• i11en the Nasnv11 1e speech. 

w h e n i j o i n ed up w t t ii t h e m in St. L o u 1 s, Mc G i 1 1 w a s t h e i" e . 

1 was at the hotel where ail the press was staying. IT here were 

t w o b 1 a c k cor r espo n ci e n t s , IN e w Y O r k co r r espo n d e n ts , a n a t ii e y n a a 

gust gotten word that night thai: when tney got to New Orleans 

they were not going to be able to stay in the hotel with the rest 

of the press . New Orleans was segregated and we were going to 

stay at the Roosevelt Hotel. 

( hat w o r ci had c i r c u 1 a t e ci a n ci t he s e t w o g u y s were s a y i n g , 

'' w e ' re g o i n g t o m a k e a g o d dam n i ssue o f t n i s w n e n w e g e t t i'i e i" e 

tomorrow night." McGill was so upset about this. I went and 

to 1 d them hai ve y sch 1 e s i nger [ ? j , wno was goi ng t o 1ra ve i w 11n 
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the candidate, that tins was trouble corning up and that they 

b arte r k n o w a b o u t i t. 

We got on the plane to go to Oklahoma City and these two 

black men were sitting up front, McGill a no me he took me 

along- -went up to plead with them not to make the issue which was 

going to hurt Stevenson. i hey were adamant and tney said, "no, 

i f w e c a n ' t stay a t t h a t h o t e 1 t h e n w e a r e g o i n g t c) n a v e a pre s s 

conference and blow the roof off.'" McGill said, "well, 1 ook , " . 

. i can hear him now. . . They were going to stay with, I guess, 

bent. I hey were going to be put up in some place with the black 

university president, McGill said, "well, if you can't get into 

the hotel how would it be of Ashrnore and 1 came out and stayed 

w i t h y o u ? " [1 a u g n t er] (tie y s a i ci , " n o , t ha t w o u I ci n ' t a o e i t her . :' 

So we hit the ground in Oklahoma city, ana by tnat time i 

realized that the shit was really going to nit the ran when we 

got to New Orleans. So, McGill and i got off the plane and i was 

trying to find a telephone. I thought i would call George 

Chaplain, who was then the editor ot the Stem, and see if George 

can't do something to tell the goddamn hotel to gust look the 

other way. There were going to be two black men turning up witn 

about three ftuncireci peop 1 e and no one wou 1 ci e ver know wne t hei 

they stayed in the hotel or not. 

i was trying to find a telephone and 1 lost McGill ana i 

couldn't find him. i was looking ail around for him and waiting 

for the cars to go into Oklahoma City. Finally, i saw nim way 

o ve r b y t ite f e nce . 1 ne r e we r e a b u ftc h of i nci i an c n 1 i ci i" e ii wno 

were on the other side of cyclone fence tnat had come out to see 
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the candidate. McGill was over the r e gust talking to t n ese 

1 i 111 e J. ftdi an chil ciren. ne was g us t aniuseci oy chi 1 cii"en . 

i got him and we got into Oklahoma city. I got a telephone 

a n a calle ci Geo r g e C ii a p 1 a in and s a id, " Jes u s 0 n r ist, Ge o r g e , (I 

told him what was happening) can't you talk with the guy tnat 

r u n s t h e ci a rn n R oo sevelt H co e 1 a n ci t e 1 1 him t ii a t nob oa y i s g o i n g 

to know whether they are 1 n there or not ?" tie said, "on, no, no, 

that son of a bitch is the head of the state's Rights Movement 

down tie re and all he needs is .an excuse to ma ice an issue out or 

it." 

s o , t h e y got ci o w n t ii ere, t h e y c a I I e a a p r ess oonre r e n c e a n a 

io y t it a t t i me 1 t wa s a b o u t n i n e o ' c I oc k a t n i g n t , i gues s . we 

w ere a 11 about to take off for a speech w itn stevenson. 

Stevenson's press man took the rap and said ne was total ly 

responsible, of course. ihey issued a statement and we ail went 

down to trie trench Quarter and got drunk. 1 guess 'it [the story] 

w as file ci, a n d The New York Times r a ft a b o u t a p a r a g r a p n , a n a a 

couple of other New York papers, otherwise, the whole thing was 

ignored. 

8 u t Me in i 1 1 - -1 h i s wa s t y p i c a 1 o f M c 6 i 11, t ii i s wa s t h e k i n ci of 

fching he was willing to do tie would stick his own neck out and 

say, "yeah, I'll go out there and stay with you.'' It's hard to 

t e 1 1 a bout h i in . 

JE: Yes, everybody's complicated. i mean, shit, nothing's 

simple. O K , some academics -Howard oaum, Frank Graham, and wo '(. 

oouch were a 1 1 together at the university of Morth Caro1 i na . 

W h a t I on be g i n n i n g t o f i n ci o u t is t hat t n e y a i a n o t i i i< e o n e 
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a n o t h e r . They were very c o m p e t i t i v e . (ney did a lot of work 

b e h i n ci o n e a n o t n e r : s b a c k . 

H A : Odurn, 1 got to know him after i got to Charlotte. 1 

hadn't known him before . i hen when I was doing The N e g r o in the. 

S c h o o l s , by that time Alex Heard had succeeded Oaurr, as the head 

of that institute. i saw a lot of them down there. The 

Un i ve r s i t y of Nor t h Ca ro 1 i na P r e s s ioougnt the joook . 

C o u c h , I. think, was still t h e r e , N O , ne had been in 

C h i c a g o . Couch had this reputation wnen i at ihe C h a r l o t t e New_2 

of being somewhat of a liberal. b u t , i found tnat most ot people 

d own t ft e r e at C ii ape! H i 1 1 ci i ci n ' t b u y t n i s . 

couch got into some kind O T hassle witn Hut c liens. lie w a s 

apparently a very difficult son of a b i t c h . I never met m m . 

Jt: He's still a 1ive. 

M A : I S he? ne was basically one ot these c o n t e n t i o u s 

people who makes an issue out of e v e r y t h i n g . Oduni was very 

r eluctant t o e n d o r s e des e g r e g a 11 o n b e c a use n e w r o re that t ii 1 n g 

originally for Life and it became a book. It talked about the 

s e c i" e t p oil o f s o u the r n p e o p l e , t h e 1 r a 11 i t u d e s . B u t , n e came 

a r o u n d , of c o u r s e . ne was p r o b a b l y , it seems to me in that 

per ioa, the mo s t inf1uen11a 1 acaaemic in t n e region. ne was 

p r e a c h i n g r e g i o n alls rn a n ci a 1 1 t n a t « i n a o t t n i n g w n 1 c h r e a 1 i y 

didn't nave a lot to do with r a c e , but it put a more broader 

Y i e w , i t r ea 1 1 y a11 ac keci t he o 1 ci sout he r n rn v t n . 

•Jt : ne w a n tea to u s e it as th e w a y t o get to e v e n t u a I 

racial c h a n g e . 
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M A : Me kep t b r i n g i n g o u t c ft a r t s a n a g r a p n s to p i o v e t ft a t 

there was a middle class farm element in the South. it was 

comparable to that in New tng land. It might n a v f: had one or two 

slaves but these were the people that real ly created the New 

south. it wasn't the planters, too damn few; these were not the 

people in the plantation economy, tney were in the self 

subsistence. ne made a great point out of this. i think ne was 

a s i n f 1 u e n t i a 1 a s a ft y a o acierni c . . . . i c a n ' t th r n k o f a n y o t n e r 

a cade m i c t h a t h a ci re a 1 1 y rn u c ii i n f i u e n c e i n t. n i s a r e a . 

Frank Graham did. ne had this country preacher manner. He 

was one hundred percent for academic freedom. ne could fight off 

t h e s e go d ci a m n B o u r b o n s i n N or t h C a r o 1 i n a . 

Jt: He managed some how to really no la his own witn tnem. 

I~IA : Me was r esponsi b 1 e . f or the uni ver sity of Nor th Car o 1 i na 

being wnat it is. 

Jt: Would it be safe to say wnat it was ? One of the points 

that i think needs to be made is tnat if you measure rr om '5u on 

w ii en he's g one , i t ha ci neve r b e e n w h a t i t w.a s t n e n . C e r t a i n 1 y 

not as far as these social issues go are concerned. 

H A : I t hi nk t na t ' s t r ue . i on ftot sure about the n i stor y 

but i think it probably had a pretty good reputation before Frank 

came along. 8*11 he protected it ciuring the period when it was 

r eally b e i n g a 11 a c k e ci b y ail k i n d s , t he M c C a r t h y io u siness. 01 ci 

Era n k w a s o u t t h e r e o n e h u n ci r e ci perc e nt . n e c o u 1 ci g o ci o w n a n ci 

w i t ft a n o 1 a s h oe ma n n e r a n ci ii e tell t h e c o u n t r y p e op 1 e t h a t we 

have got to be freed. 
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J E : bo you think there was any university in the South that 

was in any remote sense like that? 

H A : Not at a l l . it was the only university in the S o u t h , 

aside from the racial t h i n g , that you could really call 

d i s t i n g u i s h e d . it had a f a c u l t y , it had a very distinguished 

f a c u 1 ty . it ha ci rea 1 i ft f 1 u e n c e , an a g r e a t I n flue n c e i ft N o i" t h 

C a r o 1 i n a . An ci the y a t 11" a c t e d t h e be s t s out n e r n er s t ii a t w e r e i n 

the feaching b u s i n e s s . 

(he university of Virginia was a goddamn g e n t l e m e n ' s 

finishing schoo1 . Pt ivate u n i v e r s i t i e s , there were Iu1 ane, 

v a n ci e r b i 11 , E mo f y , D u k e a n ci t ii e y w e r e n o t ft 1 n g i n t h o s e a a y s . 

they didn't have any influence whatever on tins s e g r e g a t i o n 

t i "i i n g . 

•J t : i he ft i f y ou t a ke sor t ot t ne r 1 ag s n i p state 

u ii i v e r s i t ies 1 i k e A r k a n s a s , A 1 a b a ma , Q eor g i a , t ft e y w e r e , n e 1 1 , 

t h e y w ere u n d e r t h e t h u m t.» o f a 11 th e se po 1 i t 1 c a 1 ci e in a g o g u e s . 

H A : And south C a r o l i n a , for G o d ' s s a k e . C l e m s o n , Goa 

k n o w s , w a s h a r a 1 y a ci i s 11 n g u i she ci s c h o o l . I w e n t to sc n o o i t ft e r e 

but it had the great goC'Ci fortune of having let old John C. 

C a 1 ho u n ' s son-in-1 a w , C1 e nt s o n , 1 e a ve the p 1 a n t a 11 o n t o the s t a t e . 

H i s w i 1 1 pr ov i cieci, wft i ch t he s t ate accepted , na i f t he C r us t ee s 

were life t r u s t e e s , I he ot her naif were elected by trie 

1 e g i s  1 a  t u  r e  .  s  o t  ft e  y h  a ci t  h  e se i  n  ci epe n  ci e n t 1 1 u  s t e  e s o  n t h e r e w  ft o 

s e r v  e d u  n t il t  h  e y d  i e  d a  n ci n  a rn e ci t h e  i r  s  u c c e s s o r s  a  n ci s  t i  1  1  c i o . 

1 think it gave them a degree of i n d e p e n d e n c e tnat the poor 

University of south C a r o l i n a , right next door to the State H o u s e , 

ci i ci n ' t h a v e . I ii e y w e r e g u s t 1 e a tied o n . 



J E : t ven so, it aidn't tran s1 ate into any kina of 

e n 1 1 g n iene d s oc i a 1 p r o spective 1 i k e C h a p e 1 H i 1 1 h a ci. 

H A : Not at a l l . A S a matter of f a c t , c l e m s o n , tnat wasn't 

its b u s i ness. it w a s a tecftn1ca 1 s c hoo i mucn i tk e G e org1 a (ech. 

i t w a s t u r n i n g o u t e n g i n e e r s . 

•j E : if we took the time to look we could probably identify 

some lawyers and some p r e a c h e r s and some other' professional 

people who w e r e p r o gress i v e , s o u the r n , enii g n t e n e ci r o 1 k s o r t n a t 

time who at least would give lip service to. . . . 

H A : w e l l , for e x a m p l e , when the tuna for the A d v a n c e m e n t of 

Education put together the A S n m o r e P r o j e c t , we assembled forty 

scholars off the southern c a m p u s e s . Every one of those accepted 

the fact that change was c o m i n g . iney weren't out crusading but 

t Ite y we r e c o l umn i s t an d e a u c a 1 1 o n i  s  t an a w h a t e v e r , I  he y 

b a s i c  a 1 1  y  a 1 1  a  c c e p re c i t  i t e f  a  c t t  ft a t w  e w  o u 1 a  b  e b  e 11 e r o  f t  i  r w e 

got rid of the dual school system. 

JE : It wasn't exactly a litmus test tor there but you . . . 

MA,: They recognized . . . 

u E: Y O U couldn't have gotten their c o o p e r a t i o n unless they 

had that view of things. 

H A : (hat's right. in the first p l a c e , tne fund went to 

e v e r y ci a rn n u n i v e r sity, p r i v a t e a n a p u b lie, i n t n e S out h before w e 

assembled this thing and offered them a blank check. We said, 

"all we want you to do is use your resources to go out ana find 

out w h a t ; s t h e c a s e . " 

Jfi: H O W ' S this, and let your name be associated with. 



H A : R 1 g it t ,  a n ci n  o t a  a  a rn n u  111 v  e r s  i t  y  w  o u I a t  o  u c n 1  t w  i t  h  a 

t e n f o o t p o l e . 

j E  : i n c l u a i n g Chap e 1  H i 1  "I , 

H A : including chapel Hill. they went to all or them, 

luiane, Emory, and finally they said . . . in the meantime they 

found that these people were around who wanted to do it as 

i ndi vi ciua 1 s . £o t hen they asked me to nead i t because ; ney 

couldn't get an educator to touch the goddamn subject. That's a 

very telling point. but on every campus, i think even the small 

ones- - the r e are f e w d i s t i n g u i s h e ci 1 ittle schools, t o s orne e x t e n t 

it's like ua v idson a fta 1ike Hena ricks in A rkans a s , w hich w ere 

religious-oriented and they had enough independence and they had 

a few gooa people, not a hell ot a lot, and tney protected them, 

ihey really believed in academic freedom. So you would find some 

people there who would even speak out on tons and weren't run out 

of town. but that's the only place you would find them. At a 

state u n i v e r s ity i do n ' t th i n k y o u f i n ci t n e rn a t a 1 I , 

JE: Y O U can gust forget it. And yet, you Know, at that 

southern conference Auburn university and the university of 

A1 a b a rn a p r o u ci 1 y a n n co u n c e ci t h a t t ft e y n a ci d e 1 e g a t i o ft s of t w e ft t y 

five peopi e trie re . 

H A : Y  o u c  o i .11 a  c i o r  ft a t b  e c a u s e r  a c e w  a s n ' t a  n i  s  sue .  J  t  w  a s 

g u s t |  u  s t i c e , p o v e r  t  y a  n ci .  .  . 

•J E  : A  n ci a  1  i t  r  1  e  w  h l ie i  a t e  r o  n t  l i e y w  o u lorn '  t  h  a v e d  a r e d 

M A : Ev e r ybody r a n 1  i  k e it e 1 1  . 
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•J E: Let's talk about some blacks tor a minute. There's a 

f a s c inati n g b o o k t h a t c a me o u t in ' 44 c a 1 1 e ci W h a t t n e N e g r o. 

Wants. it was published at Chapel Hill ana edited by Ray ford 

i...ogan . 0o y ou remember that name ? 

H A : 1 don't remember it. 

•jt: nay ford Logan was an academic. i he book had thirteen 

essays in it by b1 ack peopie from ail over the country, not just 

5outherner s . i he book was i nvited by W . i . Goucn , ne asKed f or 

this book, and when he saw the manuscript he told Rayford Logan 

there was no way he could publish it because it was way too 

r a ci i c a 1 . R a y f o i ci L og a n said, " 1 f y o u don ' t p u b i 1 s h it, I ' m g o 1 n g 

to sue you.'' Couch thought this over and said, "Alright, i'ii 

publish it but I'm going to write a preface, I'm going to write 

a n i n t r o duct or y p iece. :; 

hA: pisavowing it, [1 aughterj 

Jt: That's exactly what tie did. it is an extremely 

i rnportant book i:)ecause i t not only has Couch ' s posi t i on , wh i ch 

does not stand up well in the face of history, out it has also 

these t n irtee n writer s' p o siti ons. iney w ere iden11fie d as being 

a di v e r se gr oup from ra dica 1 t o . . . 

H A : v ou cioivt have t ne i r name s ? 

•Jt: i hat's what I'm looking for. I've got all their names 

and i wanted to ask you if you Knew some of these people because 

H A : I'd a] mo st bet y o u that i w o u 1 ci n ' t r e c o g n i z e a s i n g 1 e 

name . 



J E: N O , you're going to know some of them. Some of them 

were identified as radicals and some were identified as moderates 

a n d some w e r e i dent i f i e a a s c o n s e r v a 11 ves . B u t t h e y a 1 1 c a me 

down the same damn way. iney all said, " 1 he evil here is 

s e g r egat i o n a n d i f w e ci o n't f a c e u p t o t h at e v i 1 t n e n we are 

never going to be able to solve this other prob i em." 

H A : ihe reason I say that is I've been struck by the fact 

that i knew so f ew nati ve b 1 ack leacier s as sucn , even tne 

academics. 1 k n e w a f e w u n i v e r sity . . . 1 k n e w C n a r 1 e s 

Johnson , f or exampie. i k new Dili arci, Dent ciown at Di 1 i ara , anci 

1 knew i hue good Mar-shall and waiter White, but if you think about 

a black college professor, there was no occasion where 1 would 

eve i" see one even as a sympathetic editor. These people were 

under the tab!e . 

J t : it's goin g t o b e i n t e r est i n g t n e n t o r e a ci t h i s lis t t o 

y o u . i h e s e a r e t he t i i i r t e e n people: R a y f o r d L o g an, w . L .. B . 

0u8ois, Leslie P . Hill, Char1e s w . Wesley, a newspaperman f r o m 

Houston, Roy Wiikins, Phillip Randolph, will arc S. iownsenci, head 

of the neci Cap Quarters, uoxie wilxerson, Gordon Hancock, ne was 

from Nor fo1k and he turned out to be a fair1y s1gnifica nt pe rson, 

Mary McCloud Sethune, Frederick u. Patterson, President or 

luskegee College, George Snuyler, Langston Hughes and Sterling 

Brown, a novelist. 

H A : i didn't know any of those personally except waiter 

w in i t e a n ci p u 8 ois, 1 in e t hi m o n c e « I h e y w e r e n a t i o n a i n a in e s , t n e y 

were not black Southerners. 
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Jt: (hey published this book and I think ot it as a sort of 

a Denchmar k book. 

H A : it sure is. Not to mention the fact that Couch would 

not publish it. 

Jt; He just said, "Hell, I can't do this." 

HA: What they were saying and this is significant. 1 would 

s a y b a c k i n t h e ci a y s w h e n 4 w a s e a i t o r i n C n a r 1 otte, I w o u I ci s a y 

to e v e r y i;> ociy, " L o o k , t h e re ' s n o b 1 a c K a n y longer w n o i s g o i n g t o 

support seg r ega t i on . Now , y ou ca n ciea i wi t h t hem on 1 e s s e r 

q uestions but you c a n ' t e x p ect a n y o f t n ese pe o p 1 e , 1 f t h e y a r e 

w o r t h a ci a m n , to t a k e a p u blic positi o n . i h i s 1 s w n a t li appe n e a 

i nside trte Southern Regiona 1 Counci 1 . I ney kept t r y i ng to 

s 1r addle the ci a m n thi n g a n ci f 1 n ally r h e b 1 a c k s wo u 1 ci n ' t take 11 . 

t v e n C h a r 1 e s J o hnson , w n o w as the m ost c o mpi" o m i sing, sate, " N o , 

there is no way. Separate but equal is not acceptable to 

blacks." 

Jt: It took s e v e n years . 

HA: i used the line in mm €pitaph and usee it over ana over 

again. i recognized and kept trying to say to the white 

establishment, "YOU have got to accept tne fact that what we are 

up against is a situation in which segregation is not acceptable 

to the blacks and desegregation is not acceptable to whites. 

Now, that's practically where we e^re and now the hell are we 

going to deal witn this." t ven i n Little Rock they trotted out 

some kind of damn Uncle lorn. 
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Jt: I hey wanted to create tin s sort OT mythology tnat there 

were plenty of black people who were perfectly happy with the way 

things were. 

M A : Chat's right. A lot of them wouldn't speak out but you 

knew damn well . . . . M O W could anybody expect them to accept 

segregation? i said, "Nobody in his right mind would have 

accepted segregation willingly." It was accepted before that 

b e c a u s e t h e y c o u 1 ci n ' t ci o a n y t h i n g a b o u t 11 , 

Jt: C h a i" 1 e s Johnson a n ci benny Mays a n ci A i b e r t D e n t and a 

handful of those people look now, sort of with the hindsight of 

history, like a fairly prophetic figures. 

H A : R i g h t . j o h n s o n 1 s t h e o n 1 y o n e I k n e w . I k n e w n i m 

fairly well. i was in a number OT meetings with him and once I 

was on a platform with him at a National Urban League Convention 

in Kansas City. 1 was very fond of him. He was an elder 

s t a tesm a n , a n o i ci m a n a n ci s o r t o f rn e 1 low. H e kep t s a y ing, " 1 ' m 

not concerned about mixing trie races, I'm just trying to get 

justice. That's what i'm after. I don't care whether the races 

rn i x o r n o t , t h a t ' s i n c i ci e n t a 1 . " 

He was really the eider statesman. He was a pretty good 

scholar. He had written several books. lie was tor a period 

there, i think, actually the key figure in putting the soutnern 

Regiona 1 Co unci1 togethe r, 

Jt: He absolutely was. A S a matter of fact, there was a 

little bit of intrigue that went witn tnat whole thing. 

H A : i h at's r i g h t .. 

Jt: ihat Durham meeting where the b I acks ana . , 
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HA: Sure, and there's this old woman a own here is trie one 

Who set 11,e who i e t hi ng up. 

j E : v e s , J e s s i e D a n i e 1 A m e s . s n e set it u p . a n d 1 t n i n k 

she was trying to cut ucium off. 

H A : we!1, she was. 

•j E : S h e s a w Od u in t a k i n g i t i n a ci i f r e r e n t dire c 11 o n . 8 u t 

anyway , Char 1 es ,ionnson wr ote tnat document , the uur nam 

Statement. 

iiA: it tried to make to room without accepting segregation 

t o rn a k e r o om f o r eve r y b c; d y . N c G i 1 1 w a s w a v e r i n g b a c k a n a r o r t h 

around that time period. i wasn't involved with any of tnat. i 

guess i was still in the Army. 

Jt: this was in '44. Y O U were still in the Army. McGil i 

w a s i n s t r u m e n t a 1 i n t ii a t m eeti n g a n ci t n e s u b s e q u e n t rn e e 11 n g i n 

Atlanta and the meeting in Richmond out then he disappeared a no 

ne ve r d a r k e n ed t he cioor of t he b KC . 

MA : I hat ' s i" i ght, 4 k now 11 . 

j t: w h a t ci o y ou t ii i n k t ii a t wa s a b ou t ? 

HA: Well, apparently what happened was that, j. guess v 

L'abney was then head of the Southern Regional Council, chairman . 

• it ; N o , t n e y a ske ci n i m t o b e a n d ii e n e ver w o u 1 ci d o i t . 

D a one y never' w o u 1 d ci o it. 

M A : Fleming would know the details about this, out my 

impression is that this .Jessie Daniel Ames woman saw what was 

happening and so she promoted Johnson and these people to nave an 

all black meeting and come out witn a relatively moderately 
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program, and she wanted to put them together witn tne Ola 

Commission on i n t e r r a c i a 1 Cooperation. 

E N D 0 F f A P £ I , SID t A 
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jonn Egerton: . . . . it was aiready gone . 

Marry AS inn ore: 1 think he [IslcGillj disappeared somewhere in 

there. i don't know wny and it may be because he was out of tne 

c o Li n try . H e g o t a t r a v e 1 i n g f e i i o w s n i p . He s p ent a D o u t a y e a i . 

. i Know during the war he traveled a lot . i don't Know. i 

never talked to him about it, but i Know trie tact was that NcQill 

fe11 out fair1y ear 1y [with the Southern Regionai Council j, and 

Ociurn said at one point when they were putting all this toget nei , 

he said, "where are ail of those splendid liberal journalists who 

where supporting us in the beginning? "(hey all seemed to nave 

ci isappeared." w h y h e ci i ci i t i don't k n o w . 

J t : jo n athan Daniels ne v e r h a ci m u c n t o d o witn S R C . 

H A : N o , j o n a t h a n w a s a g a in, o n e o f t n e s e weir ci k i n ci o f 

people. Jonathan was mainly a literary man. i liked John and 

a 11 of his i nst i nc t s were gooci . 6 ut , ne ci i cin ' t wor k nar d . He 

was a rich man's son and he drank a lot of whiskey. He bad tne 

newspaper. He was under the shadow of old Joe See ford ['?]. it 

was such a long shadow. He wrote trie book , A Southerner 

Discovers the bouth. Jonathan would always come out on tne rignt 

side on these issues, but, he was no crusadei * 

J t :  C a r t e r c i i d n '  t  h a ve a  ny t  h i n g t o ci o w11 n SR C ci u r i  n g t n a t 

f o  r m a t i  v  e t  i  r n e ? 

HA: i don't think so. i don't Know where Carter was. 

Carter was out of Hammond and ne was a very small time operator . 

J E : He wa s i n G r ee n v i 1 1 e , i g ue s s , b y t ne n . 
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H A : G r e e n v i l l e and then ne was in the Army for a long time. 

Jt: i ' rn thinking about from ;4'o to 'su, 4 don't rind 

M c u i l l , or C a r t e r , or you or J o n a t h a n u a n l e i s real 1y engaged 

t h e r e . 

H A : N O . what we were trying to cio was tell them it's 

c o m i n g . i said in c h a r l o t t e and later in tittle R O C K tnat you 

c o u 1 ci s u p p o r t. - - a n y t h i n g t ii at sup p o r t s t h e n a rn e or j u s 11 c e tna t 

didn't involve race mixing you could get away w i t n . You c o u l d n ' t 

get support but you w o u l d n ' t get drummed out or the c o m m u n i t y , 

j t: You wou1dn't get s h o t . 

H A : if you went over that line then you were going to c a t c h 

i t . i h e Brown ci e c i s i o n b 1 e w t h a t o u t o f t n e * a t e r a n d r i om t fo e n 

o n it was on the t a b l e s , you c o u l d n ' t avoid i t anymore once it 

got to the school t h i n g . That was really the s i t u a t i o n . i think 

there was nobody in p o l i t i c s Of in public fife, m i n i s t e r or 

wha re ver was preachi ng f oi ciesegrega t i on u1111 1 t he ur own 

d e c i s i o n , There were a few r a d i c a l s but they had no a u d i e n c e , 

(hat's wnen the Southern c o n f e r e n c e for Human w e l f a r e . . . 

J t : It took t h e m , h e l l , it took them till '48. 

ii A ; I h e n t h e y w e r e n ' t t a 1 k ing to a n y b o ci y e x c e p t eac h o t h e i . 

J t : Yes and nobody was l i s t e n i n g . Lillian smith didn't 

h a v e a n y . . . 

H A : Lillian Smith was out the r e b e a t i n g her breasts, witn a 

few b l a c k s . 1 wrote about her. 1 had great sympathy for her . 

s h e h a ci t h e a r t i s t ap p r o a c h , t h a t ' s v e r y e rn o t i o n a 1 , v e r y deep 

seated feeling of right and w r o n g . l nave the same general 
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conclusion but my problem was now tne hell do you nolo a 

c o rn rn u n i t y t o g e t h e r s o y o u c a n io e g i n t o ci e a 1 w i t h t h e p r o Diem •' 

jt: So, really when you come down to it it's pretty hard to 

i in a g i n e , eve n i n re t r osp e ct , t h i s S o utn c o m 1 n g v o i u n t a r l I y t o 

social reform without the pressure of trie Federal Courts and tne 

black uprisings . 

H A : Never w o u 1 ci h a v e ci o n e it w i t h o u t t nose two. 11 t o o k 

both of them. 

.it: i t t o o i< io o t h o f t h e rn . 

H A : bo tii of them. First of all, it took tne federal 

decision, the Brown decision, to liberate the black movement, i 

ha ve bee n sa y i ng ove r a nci o ve r aga i n that you cou 1 ci ta k e tne 

s t r eets i n r i ont g o rn ery o n 1 y a f t e r Brown . Bef o r e t h a t t n e go d d a rn n 

state troopers and police would . . . 

Jt: would kill you dead. 

M A : N O black man in his right mind would nave tried to do a 

b u s b o y c o 11 u n t i 1 afte r t h a t . w ii a t t h a t ci i d , it c o m mitt e d t h e 

Federal Government, which didn't want to be there, on tne side or 

the blacks for the first time, (hat meant tnat al i tne power in 

the South, political, law enforcement in the white hands, was for 

t h e f i i- s t t i m e not a re a c t i o n a r- y f o r c e . 

M a r t i n t u t h e r K i n g ' s w h o 1 e rn o v e rn e n t w a s t o p i e s s u r e t h e 

Kennedys in Washington to come in. i hat's what it was all about, 

wi t hou t t nem t Inere was cei ta i nl y no i ndi genous suppor t 1 n t he 

South. i would say, weaseling, even after Brown. tnat my defense 

out there fighting for this was that the question is not 

desegregation it's law and order. 



Jt: we still had to equivocate on tnat. 

M A : Act u a 1 1 y , it was a t r ue st a t e rn e n t . \ n e quest io n i s , 

you're going to nave rioting in tne streets or you're not. i 

knew damn well that the south wasn't going to put up with rioting 

in the streets. I hey had put up with desegregation rather bad. 

Jt: So, even if people knew in their minds in IS50 that 

segregation was doomed, they couldn't know in their hearts. ine 

mi ncis and hear t s here rea 1 1 y were separateci un11 1 rea i 11 y got 

a r u rn m e ci i n to them. 

H A : i hey were . Y O U also have to look at all of us as 

growing u p having never known anytning exce pt a t o t a 11y 

a e g r egate ci s o ciet y . i h i s i s a s K i n g r o r a social c n a n g e o f a 

magnitude that's leaving out all justice. Everybody had grown up 

assuming that this was the way the world was and tnat we've oeen 

through this very bad experience getting rid of slavery. I ne 

question , i wou 1 ci say , even the inost en 1 1 ghtenea beat eciucated 

w i iite pe fso n at tnat time, t he question of justice was n't re ai 1y 

i nvolved. 

I h i s i s v e r y i nip o r t a n t , i t n i n i< , t r y i n g t o expiai n that . 

Ail of these books of mine, witn ail trie examining, i ' m trying to 

examine my own attitude. H O W did i get to this point from where 

I star t eci ? What ciiangeci rny rni nd 2 1 t bink i n my own ca se i t was 

largely a rational rather than emotional response. it wasn't a 

response to injustice, winch i could see, but it was the fact 

that n one of t ii i s m a ci e a n y s e n s e w n a t w e w ere t r y i n g t o ci o . 

B Li t, i f y  o Li t  i i 1  n  k a  b o u t t  n  e r n o st e n I  i  g n t e  n e a w  n i t e 

S o u t h  e r n er s  a t t  h  at t  i  m  e , w  h o w  o u i d r n o v e o  u t a  n ci s  t a  n ci u  p w  i t  h 
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the question of rea 11y injustice wn1cn you cou1d see aga 1nst the 

b 1 a c k s collectively, the n o 11 o n o f simply a ci rn i 11 i n g t h e m i n t o n i s 

own society was something that was so foreign to n i rn ne would 

sa y , " i ' m not goi ng to oio j ect. " 

The truth of the matter is tnat the only people who nad the 

r e ally to! e r a n t a 11 i t u d e--t. h is is r e a 1 1 y t r u e , it's a i wa y s be e n a 

kind of cliche where the upper class people who Knew oamn well 

instinct ively tha t if the b1 ac k s a i i started I n termingiing 1t 

wasn't going to affect tiiem much anyway--they might accept a few 

blacks. I hey were in charge of tne community and tnat wasn't 

going to change. Y O U could let those to IKS down tne r e get all 

i n t e i" m i n g led. i h i s i s h a r ci 1 y a n o io 1 e a 11 i t u ci e . 

i get Increasingly obsessed witn a notion. one of tne tests 

i put to myself a long time ago was saying, " i Know goddamn wei 1 

the civil war was a terrible mistake. we were on tne wrong side 

of the moral issue. it's regrettable tnat we couldn't win tne 

damn thing." a also know that had i been alive in tnat cay,, in 

my two grandfathers day, I would nave been in the confederate 

army. 1 don't know what 1 would have thought then out i know 

damn well the strong feeling 1 nave now would not rrave oeen 

affecteci . 

Y o u c an't g o b a c k a 11 ci p r o j e c t b a c K w a r ci s a n d w ii a t p e o p 1 e 

should have done on a moral issue, i think that's tne problem 

you f ace to some extent tr y i ng to 11 gure out wny tne Soutn ne ver 

voluntarily moved to end f he injustice tnat a lot of Southerners 

recognized. 

JE : i think i'm coming to see that it was just impossible. 



H A : it's expec t i ng t oo rnuch. v ou see 11 now i n Sou I n 

A f r i c a . i re a ci a r e v i e w t h e o t n e r ci a y , tne r e ' s a n e w b o o k c a i 1 e d 

The Mind of south Africa and the author says his inspiration was 

W. J. cash's book, The Mind of tne boutb- He says the parallels 

are very great. Well, 1 think tnat is true except tne situation 

is so basically different. 

Here we were with about a one third minority and tnere they 

are wi t n abou t a t h i rci or 1 ess t han 111at ot wn i te peop 1 e 

surrounded by blacks. So i always said, "1 can't pass a 

j u ci g e rn e n t o n w n a t t h e h e 1 1 a w h i t e S o u t h A f r i c a n w o u i d d o b e c a u s e 

really their society as they've now created it, it ain't going to 

ex 1st once they get t h r oug h. '' 

I his was not true in the South. Ine South 's society was not 

going to be changed, hadn't been changed much. it has been 

changed some and for the good, 

J E ; S  o rn e b  1 a  c k p  r e s s p  e o p i e, t  i i e r e w  a s a  g  u y n  a rn e d J  o h n 

M c C r a y i  n  Co l ur n b i a  . H  e b e c a rn e r  a t n  e r n  o t e a . 

H A : i remember the name. inere was no black newspaper in 

Sou t h Caro 1 i na i n my da y of a n y si gn 1 r i cance . t ve r y town nad one 

a n ci m o s 11 y t h e y w ere s h a k e ci o w n s 1 t uat 1 o n s , 1 me a n , t n e y w o u 1 ci 

Shakedown the white folks for some reason and take an ad. 

1 don't remember anybody and one of the myths of tins whole 

t h i ngs i s abou t how i n f 1 uent i a 1 ua i s y bate s ' pape r wa s , we 1 1 , 

D a i s y B a t e s ' p a p e r w a s n o t i n f 1 u e n t i a 1 a t a 1 1 i n t n e b i a c k 

c o mmunity or anywhere e 1se. 

J E : i iiis g u y , J o h n N c C r a y , w rote a weekly c o i u m n c a i 1 e ci r h e 

N5e.a For changing. if you read tnat column now it was probaply 
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talking to nobody. Nobody heard him. if they had been listening 

they would have been wondering how in the ne1i tney were going to 

dispose of this guy because he really was looking clown tne road 

and the significant thing he did in South Carol 1na is that ne was 

the fou n dei of t he Pr o gress i v e D e rn o c r a 11 c P a rty. it w a s a b 1 a c k 

group that was formed after the white primary thing. ne remained 

t it e t i t u 1 a r ii e a ci o f i t r i ght o n t n r o u g h . i n e y e v e n t u a 1 1 y p u t h i in 

on a chain gang for a 1 ibel conviction. He needs to oe 

recognized, i think, 

M A : He should be. Of course, you find, a think, ;n almost 

a 1 1 t hese b 1 a c k n e w s p a p er s - -1 s a id tne y in a ci n o 1 n f 1 u e n c e - t n e y 

usually were quite outspoken. iney had radical views and were 

u r g i n g b 1 a c k r ights, i h e y ii a d so little i n f 1 uen c e t n e w ii i t e 

establis h rn e n t p a i ci n o arte n t i o n t o them. I n e b 1 a c i< s w er en ' t 

i n  f 1  u  e n c e ci b  y t  n  e rn . 

i n  ci i v  i c i u a 1 1  y , 1  i k  e 0  a i s  y '  s n  u s b a n ci , o  1 c i L  . c .  b a t e s , w  a s 

abso 1 Lite 1 y ou tspoken . He was r or h i s peop 1 e s ' r i g n t s a nd 0a i sy 

was too. She was a very brave woman. but, the newspaper itself 

wa s o f 1  i  11 1 e c  o n s e que n c e , t  h  a t '  s a  ii 1 a  ' rn s  a y i n  g , t  n  e i  n  ci i v  i c i u a i  s 

w e r e , 1 i k e M C C r a y , n o d o u b t . 

1 coul ci n ' t th i n k of a io 1 a c k 1 e a ci e r i n rny 11 rne i n S o u t n 

Carolina that was a visible presence as far as tne overall white 

community was concerned. i ne only ones tnat you ever heard of, 

whether they were basically Uncle ioms or not, were tne black 

preacher s or the b 1 aci< col 1 ege presi dents . 

one of the things that always amazed me were tne courtesy 

t itles. l t h i n k o n 1 y in t ii e :_-• o u tn, a b 1 a c k a 11 o r n e y w a s a i w a y s 
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adaressea as iawyer, Lawyer bmitn. You'a gi ve ni m a 11t i e , ne 

ci i ci n ' t h a v e one re a 11 y , b u t L a wye r b m i t n o r A11 o i" n e y S rn i t n . 

J E : u o y o u i e m e rn ber tne c a s e w n ere t n e b 1 a c k s e r v i c e m a n 

passi ng t ht-ough South Car o 1 i na on a ious hight a11er t ne war got 

into a fracas in some little town and the cops punched his eyes 

out and he was blind and became a Dig national . , . 

H A : vaguely i remember 'it. a tiiinK i was gone by that 

time. it was after the war and i never got back there after the 

war , 

J E: Ihat's rignt. v ou we re I n Nortn Caro1i na . 

H A : J. W a s i n C n a r 1 o 11 e . 

J l. : i can't remember his name , 

H A : There was another famous case that came along later, 

but this was a matter of trying to bury a black veteran in a 

veterans cerneter y . where was tnat l 

J L : i can't remember now. 

HA: at was somewhere in the South, Tnat was a big issue. 

Jt: Then there was some black journalists from tne North 

who toward the latter part of this period came South, Carl Rowan, 

Ro i o ttle y a nd i eci Pos t.on a nci J ame s booker . 

H A : i l< ne w J i rn book e r . 

JE: who was he with? 

HA: He was with the Amsterdam News, 1 think, 

was tne only one, 1 think, from a white newspaper. He wrot>: 

(he.new York fast. 

J E : i h at's r i g h t . He w a s a s o u t he r n er , ne w a i 

k e n t u c k y . 

lea FOS t.on 

3 I I Oil I 
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H A : Carl Rowan was . . . 

Jt: He was with The Minneapolis star. 

HA: Carl has become one of tne real reactionaries ot our 

t i me arid he's . . 

JE: Did you have any contact with any those guys back then? 

H A : Yes, i met almost ail or them, particularly after 

Little Rock, when they all got there they moved around i" n e 

Gazette. 

..j t: :  U  p U  n t i  1  L i t t l e R  o c k y  o u p  r o b a b 1 y  c i i c i n ' t se e t  n  e rn ~l 

H A : 1 tii ink i saw carl Rowan once when ne came through 

doing something. Any of them that got down there he usually 

w ould c o m e a r ound the n e w s p a per. 6 y t h a t t i rn e i w a s o u t i n 

Little Rock. i ci o n ' t re rn ember . Ma y io e w n en i w a s i n C n a r 1 o 11 e i 

saw some. 

i. must say that they were given tne usual courtesy or tne 

house as you would any out-of-town reporter. at was a custom on 

eve r y ne w spaper . Eve n i n G r e e n v ille, a ' rn s u r e w e we r e c o u r t e o u s 

-proio a b 1 y c o u 1 d n ' t take the rn t o 1 u n c n . 

j t : 0 ii t y o u wo u id let t h em c owe I n to visit. i n e 01 x 1 c r a t 

c o n v e n t i o n i n ' 4 s , ci i ci y o u g o o v e r the r e to 61 r m 1 n g n a rn 5 

H A : i cii cin ' t go , i was at the Democrat i c Con vention when 

they walked out. i had a lot or familiarity wit h it beca use Ben 

Laney was the first head of it and then Strom Thurmond succeeded 

him. He was elected at the convention in Mississippi will en they 

a ci j o u rne ci a n ci s a i ci t h e y w e r e g o 1 ng to P n i 1 a ci e ipn i a a n ci tne y m i g n t 

have to walk out. Then they came back a no actually set up tne 

States' Rights democratic Party and elected Strom. 
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Old Ben would have headed it up Put ne couldn't walk out on 

t h e c o n vention be c ause Bill F u 1 b r 1 g n t n a ci n i m 1 o c k e ci in. B i i 1 

Fulbright forced a unit rule in the Arkansas delegation. i was 

up there with them. 

Jt: I'hey wouldn't let him vote. 

H A : N O , t h e y w o u 1 ci n't let n 1 rn g o a n ci he could n ' t t a k e t h e 

A r k a n s a s dele g a t i o n w i t h h i rn . But, no r m a 1 ii y , n e w o u i a Ii a v e 

cent r o 1 1 e ci . i ii e g o v e r n o r u s u a 1 1 y c o n t r o is tne del eg a 11 o n b u t 

Ful bright, who didn't want to cio bolting, got started early 

enough to load the delegation with a bunch of nis people. 

Jt: wnat did you think of RuiDrignt's role in all of this? 

H A : W ell, Bill Ful b r i g h t w a s a n or n anient, i 1111 hk, i n t h e 

Senate. He was wrong on the segregation thing as I've said. 1 

told a story, 1 guess i put it in Hearts ana Minds, aloout the 

call from Oxford, remember that? i told them they might as well 

e n r oil f o r the secon ci seme s ten. 

Well, Ful bright was quite candid aroout this in his own book 

w r i t i n g a io out t h i s 1 a t er. He s a 1 ci t h a t h e cone 1 u d ed t h a t t h e r e 

was no way that he could be reelected and not sign the southern 

Manifesto. He did more than that, ne actually entered a brief 

t ii a t w a s i n excusabl e . 

I've always said, i don't know whether that's True or not, 

but i point out that i >tes K.efauver made it in Tennessee and i'm 

not a damn bit sure that Ful bright couldn't have survived in 

Arkansas. He made a conscious decision, ne was not going to deal 

w i t h t h i s . 
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He's in t e r esting because h e g r e w u p there 1 n Tayettev111e 

a n d there a r e n o b 1 a c k a u p t h e r e a n ci t n a t ' s w a y up in tne co r n e r 

and the whole damn thing was an annoyance to rum. He didn't nave 

an y r acia 1 p r e j uci ice, he wou 1 ci ciea 1 wi t h all these o 1 ac k 

diplomats. He just wanted the goddamn thing to go away, it 

wasn ' t i impor tan t . He ci i cin ' t have any gut tee 1 i ng abou t i t . i 

have said this over and over again tnat a did. Other people that 

weren't around blacks it might be bigotry, if might ne the other 

way , io u t y o u h a ci s o m e f eel i n g a b o u t t ii ese pe o pie. i do n ' t t n 1 n k 

he did. i said the whole thing to him was just a goddamn 

annoy a n c e tha t w o u1d n' i j u s t g o a way. 

1 think the greatest tribute to Ful bright was that lie had 

been a university president and a pretty good one. He nac been 

pres i cie nt here at t he u n i ve r s i t y of Ar K a n sa s a no t he gove i" noi• r a n 

in m out of office because he was too liberal . That's when ne ran 

f o i C o n g r ess. i h at s t a r ted ii is poi i 11 c a 1 c a r e e r . 

Jt: in other words, he sort or got Dumped out of his 

P r e s i ci e n c y ? 

H A : He got a b sol utel y r u n o u t io y t n e g o v e i" n o r . H e 

s u p p o r t e d the guy w h o lost and the f e l l o w w h o w o n , Home r Ad K i n s , 

b o o t e d h is a s s right o u t , 

,j t : w n at ye a r w o u 1 ci t i i a t n a v e Pee n ? 

H A : it was before the war because Fulbright was in Congress 

during the war. Me went to the Senate after- trie War. but, tne 

tribute to Fulbright, i remember that after ne finally got 

d e f e a ted i n A r k a n s a s - - h e s h o u i o n ' t n a v e r u n , b u t n e ci 1 d - - i 

r erne rn b e r g o i n g i n a 11 ci t. a Ikii i g t o 8 o io Mute n e n s the n e x t ci a y , n e , 
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of course, knew Fulbright. We were speculating about this and i 

s a id, " y o u c a n s a y w h a t e v er y o u w a n t a b o u t F u 1 b r i g h t. I f y o u 

look back over the period," he was there fighting McCarthy, lie 

cast one of the few votes--o n i y two votes against McCarthy and a 

said, " what a different history this country would have had if 

we had had a hundred rulbrights in the Senate during these 

years." Hutchens said, "i would have settled for fifty one," 

He lead the opposition for the Vietnam war. Fulbright is an 

interesting guy. He's still alive incidentally. if you get to 

Washington you ought to talk with him. i think ne would say 

about that. . . . He's just recently gotten another book out. 

You could find almost ail these, . . , He's very candid about 

i t . 

i ci o n ' t k n o w 1 f h e m a y h a v e io een ci a m n r i g n t a b o u t t h a t, b u t 

he might have been wrong. 

jt: It was just wasn't something he was willing to take a 

c h a nee at. 

HA: if he had taken the chance, 1 say the fact t n at Go r e 

and Kefauver both survived in Tennessee, and Arkansas and 

(ennessee are very much alike. 

Jt: Right, they are, 

ii A : i t h ink eve n i f h e h a ci b e e n able to ii e w o u 1 ci h a v e b e e n 

Kennedy's Secretary of State. 11 just ended n is c a r eer . H e n a ci 

t h is god d a rn n in a n i f esto h u n g a r o u n ci h i s n eck . . . 

J t : Me e n ci e ci up paying a pretty heavy p r ice. 

HA: Me sure did. He wanted to be Secretary of State. 

Kennedy wanted him. 



Jt: You don't think he was a racist the way Jimmy Byrnes 

w a s . 

M A: N O , not at all, i think i say, I think he was 

ind ifferent to that. H i s on1y reaction was one of iri ita 11on, n e 

w a n t ed i t t o g o a  w a y . i  t  w  o u 1 c i h  a v e bee n p  e r f e ct 1  y  s  u i t  a b I  e t  o 

ii i r n t o b e s e g r e g a t e d an d h e d i d n ' t g i v e a  dam n w h e t h e r t h e y en d 

o r d  i c i n ' t . 

•J E : i t ' s k  i n  ci o  f c  u r i  o  u s, y  o u k  n o w , r  1  g ii t i  n  t n a t p e i" i o  d 

a r o u n d t h e t  i  rn e o f t h e wa r o r r i g h t a f t e r t n e w a r , yo u ha d E l l i s 

A r n  a il ,  y  o u h  a ci S  i c i M  c M a t h  , y  o u h  a ci J  i n  i F o l s o rn, y  o u h  a ci Fu l i o i" 1 g h t 

a n d yo u n  a ci C  1 a  u ci e R  eppe r  ,  o  f c  o u rs e  .  A  1 1 u rn b e r o  f p  e o p 1 e w  n o 

r e a l l y c o u l d hav e bee n t h e l e a d e r ' s o f a  r e a l s o c i a l m o v e m e n t , b u t 

t h e y neve r g o t v e r y f a r w i t h i t an d t h e y never - Pea l 1  y  g o t eve n 

f a  r e  n o u g h t  o  t  a 1 k  a  m o n g t  h  e m s e i ve s  a  b o u t 1  e  a ci i n  g su e n a 

m o v e m e n t . 

MA : I  hey a  1 1  k  new t  n e y co u 1  ci n '  t  cie a i  w1 1 n t  n e b  I  ack 

p r obi e rn , t hey s e t t h a t aside . i n en yo u get t h e i i io e r a I . , . . 

t a 1 k a b out t h a t w h o 1 e c ,a t e g o ry of pe o p 1 e , kef a u ver, F u i b r 1 g n t a n c; 

11 1 i s A r n a 1 1 . I h e i r Dig pi t c n was, ''we've Io e e n d 1 s c r i rr, i n a t e a 

against on freight rates," which is true. 

J t : Yes, they w e r e h a in in e r e ct . 

H A : I  ii e o  t h  e r t . h i n  g w  a s r  e s o u r ce c i e v e i o p ment ,  I  e n n e s se e 

V a 1 1 e  y a  n ci i o u i 1  c i i n  g t  n  e d  a in s a n ci t  i i i s  i  s  t  o  g e t s o rn e p r o s p e  r 1 1 y 

down here. Everybody is for prosperity, everybody knew we were 

poor. So, they were really off on tne Henry Grady kick 

basica] 1 y , 

Jt: Yes, that's what it came down to. 
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H A : i ii a t w a s pi o g r essi v e a n d they were b i g R o ose v el t pe o p i e 

because Roosevelt was for the resource development and this kind 

of thing. T v A was a very critical issue and in Arkansas it 

spilled over there, because the original proposal was to develop 

the Ar i< a n s a s Rive r i n s t e a ci o f t n e I ennessee R i v e r . 

Old Joe i . Robinson, who was the majority leader in tne 

Senate and later was the vice-presidential nominee, blocked tne 

Ar k a nsas t h i ng f or t he Ar ka n sa s Powe r a nci L i g n t Compa n y , 11e a I so 

happened to ioe counsel for trie Arkansas Power ano Light Company. 

(he big issue with all of that out there, this was very much 

an issue, was to stop creeping socialism, which was i'vA, fi om 

c r o s s i n g t h e Mississ i p p i Rive r . t v e r y b o o y i n t n e rn i ci 3 out n 

util i 11 e s , w h i c h me r g e d u p A r k a n s as, Louis i a n a a n ci M i s s i s s 1 p p i , 

they got ail these political hacks to stand against any resource 

ci evel o p rn ent o u t there. F- u 1 b r i g h t w a s o n t n e i r s ice, n e w a s f o r . 

RtA was a big issue too, Rural Electrification Administration. 

J t : Did Ful b r i g h t w a n t a ( v A o n t h e A r k a n sas R1 v e r "•: 

H A : Yes, h e s u p p o r t e d a 1 1 t h a t . H e s u p p o i" t e ci T V A , n e 

s u p p o r t e ci t ii e RtA. I h a t ' s w h e r e n e g o t n i s b i g r u r a I s u p p o r t. 

i hat was a way for the country people to get those goddamn power 

lines. in fact, the RtA corps movement in Ai Kansas is still a 

v e r y p o w e r f u 1 poll t i c a 1 f o r c e t o t n i s ci a y . A co n g r e s s m a n i a t e r 

became the iieaci of it, what the hell is his name? He's dead 

now, i think he was the congressman from tne mountain district 

up tner e. 

Jt: D O you remember the book tnat Arnai i wrote, The Shore 

uimly Seen? 
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Hi A : ves, a d o . 

J t: uo yo u k n o w a n y t h i n g a to o u t n o w t n a t b o o k c a m e to b e 

w r i 11 e n 1 

M A : Not really. i remember when it came out. My only 

connection with Airmail was that a had gone to charlotte at the 

time of the two governor crisis down here. Trie first time i ever 

saw MC'jill was when a. came down to write some stuff Tor .The 

Char 1 ptte News « i wan teci to see t ni s conf ronrati on , Her man 

I a 1 madge and poor 111is was sti11 try1ng to hoIo onto office. I 

went out to see him at that rime ano, O T course, it was a very 

ci i s t r a ctin g k i n ci of i n t e r v i e w . The bo o k w a s a 1 i" e a ci y o u t a n d i 

don't remember any of the circumstances. 

j E : wou 1 ci you ioe i nc 1 i neci to t n i n k that ne wr ote t na t book 

ii i in s elf o r i i a d i t w r itte n ? 

H A : i think it is en11rely possiole. l don't have any idea 

w h e t h e r h e ci id o r n o t . 

• it: Did you ever near of a guy named uewltt Roberts, a 

j o u r n a 1 i s t b e r e i n t o w n i n A11 a n t a '•: 

H A : He may have had a ghost writer. it wouldn't surprise 

me either way. i think tills Arnail was . . , 

•J E : He w a s c a p a io 1 e o f w riti n g i t "t 

H A : I had an idea that the damn thing was really a 

collection of speeches, pretty much. 

Jt: it holds together surprisingly well and it's well 

written. t think this guy Roberts wrote it. 
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fellow. i never heard that either way, it wouldn't nave made any 

ci i f f e i e n c e , 1 ci o n ' t t h i n k . 

jt: There again, here's a guy wno was writing articles for 

n a t i o n a 1 rn a g a z ines s a y i n g a ci a y o f 1 i b e t alism i s d a w n i n g i n t n e 

b o u t h but h e w a s n ' t t a 1 k i n g a b o u t r a c e . 

H A : N O . Race was off limits. Y O U could talk about 

anything else, you could talk about tne poor folks, about , , , 

Jt: it was not the subject. .it's hard to get that point 

across, but it's true. 

H A : Not the subject and they Knew it, 

J t : it's ha r ci t o get t h a t poi n t a c r o s s , b ut it i s true. 

J. waites waring? 

MA: i never met the judge. a knew i om Waring, wno was his 

nephe w . I h e .Judge c a in e al on g a r t er my 11 rn e i n S o u t h C a r o I i n a , i 

read a lot about him and a met his wife once some where years 

later. He was interesting because in s seems to be in rebellion 

against the Charleston establishment because ne married this 

ci 1 vorcee. (hey wou 1 dn ' t take lier i n and sne was appar en 11 y a 

pret t y s p r i g ii tly 1 a ci y . 

S o , I never k n e w wh e re justice la y in tna t , w n e t n e r t na t 

r e a 1 1 y a  cc o u n t ed f o r h i s a t t i t u d e a n d n e a  1w a ys s a i d, e  v e n b a f o r e 

h e g  o t r n a r r  i  e  ci, h  e n  a d ioeg u n t  o c  h a n g e i n i s  v  i  e w , l i e bega n t o se e 

t h e r e a l i n j u s t i c e s . I n t h a t o p i n i o n o f h i s , h e s t a t e d wha t t h e 

b up r erne c o u r t f i n a l l y r u l e d , s e g r e g a t i o n , p e r s e ,  i s u n e q u a l . 

J t :  R  i g h t, t  h  a t '  s w  n e re t  i i a t p  h r a s e c  a m e f  i  o  rn . 
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H A : Me also blew up before that. He issued a couple of 

court opinions that. . . , well, when South Carolina tried to 

repeal t ne Deinocra t i c Part y anci nave it entire I y pi i vate, ne b 1 ew 

that. Me also lectured the leader- s n i p , s a y i n g that t n i s 1 s 

ridiculous. it's a preamb1e to tnat. 

Jt: Me sure did. iiiat was ahead of all this other stuff. 

H A : H e had begun to take this position. He always said 

that his opinion began to change when ne recognized what was 

happening. 1 think he had been "cotton Ed" Smith's campaign 

manager, he had been the counsel of ( ) , 

J t: H e wa s i n t h e est a b ii i s n me n t t h e n , 

HA: Yes, and he was a member of trie saint Cecil la's 

Society. 1 think he got thrown out when ne married the widow. 

Jt: uo you think there were ever any communists in the 

Sout ii i n posi t i ons of any au t h o n ty? 

M A : 1 don't think. , , . i ' rn sure there were a tew, out i 

ne ver rne t a Communist. 

Jt: isn't this more of a damn joke than anything serious? 

H A : Of course it is. what you haci were people like Arnold 

( ) father, who were old populist or old Eugene v. uabbs 

socialists. Y O U had some of these wno were more oi less 

M a r xists, b u t , G it r 1st, a C o m rn u n i s t p a r t y rn ember . . . . i n 

Arkansas the communist Party, when they finally got somebody on 

the ballot, Henry Wallace on the ballot, tnere were so few 

C o in rn u n ists i n A r k a n s a s t h a t tne he a d q u a r t e r s of t n e A r k a r, s a s 

Communist Party was in Oklahoma city. ihey didn't nave enough to 

have an office in Litt1e Rock . 
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known card carrying member of the Communist party in all my years 

of practicing journalism. if they were around you would nave 

seen them. I hey j u s t we r e not a r ou nci . i ne b i ac k s we r e ne ve r 

take n i n io y t item , 

j t : I h e y n e v e r we n t f o r 11 . 

H A : They were absolutely hostile to it. ine whole thing 

must h a v e s e e me ci am u a i n g t o t h em. inese g od ci amne ci ci oc t r i n a i r e 

people talk! ng Marx , who the ne 1 1 cou 1 ci read Nar x ? "I hat wasn ' t 

ever i t. 

,i. h a ci a cieep-seate ci t h e o r y , w n i c n i s a very u n p op u i a r o n e , i 

suppose, that the only justification for democracy. . . , Y O U ' ve 

got to understand that J. get this out of my having to deal with 

populism in the South. Populism is inherently conservative, it's 

never 1ibera 1 because it's based o n self-interest, whate v e r t he 

s e 1 f-in t e r- est rn a y be, R e a g a n w a s , f o r c h r i s t ' s s a k e, a p o p u 1 i s t. 

He would get the field of all the people wno were against 

gover nrnent and d i dn ' t wa itt to pay taxes and wna t e ver , 

i think the only justification for tne popular- vote is that 

i n f 1 u e n ce is n e g ativ e , i t p u t s a c o n s t r a int o n t n e e I i 11 s t w Ii o 

a r e g o i n g t o r u n the ci a m n g o v e r n m e n t a n y w a y . But, a s f a r a s 

effecting a policy change, it won't do that. It will probably go 

the other way. I he best you can hope for is when they a\~e 

quiescent, when they let a little progress happen, which is what 

happeneci i n the Sou t h . 

It was not that anybody wanted to desegregate out rney quit 

opposing it. It wasn't worth it anymore, I his is perhaps a 
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cynical view, but 1 feel very strongIy about tnis. if you appeal 

on a moral basis of doing what's right and just, it seems to me, 

, i can't think of an occasion when that ever carried as 

such, unless it was backed by an involved sense of self intefest. 

For example, at one time, all the liberals in the country 

supported the union movement. Well, this was a good social 

movement because it removed some authority from the establishment 

and put it in the hands of people. But, of course, once the 

unions got established they became just as reactionary and self 

i n t eres t e ci a s a n y o t h e r p a r t of soclet y . 

1 think this is what the southern experience snows. 

Populism in the South, it might have the highest motives, it 

might attract people of very high principles, but once it got to 

be a genuine majority movement it turned on self-interest. 

That's why the old original populist couldn't Keep tne blacks and 

whites together. Tom Watson tried it down n e r e and he reversed 

himself. It became a very white thing, demagogues. North 

Carolina, they had again a fusion for awhile. Arkansas and most 

of the states had never even attempted it. South Carolina never-

even had a Populist movement as such. It was Ben Tillman with 

his own, 1 mean, he had a populist appeal which was against the 

t r u s t. 

JE : How did he lose his eye? 

H A : 1 think it was a childhood accident. He was too young 

to have been in the Confederate Army. No, i think it was a 

childhood accident. 1 think he always nad one eye, Pitchfork 
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ben. Me was a very aristocratic fellow. He went out for the re a 

necks anci ra 1 1 i eci them but . . . 

JE: He wasn't one of them? 

HA: Oh, no, not at ail . Me had a very distinguished 

1 i b r a r y . He w a s a v e r y lea r 11 e a K 1 n a o f re 1 1 o w . H e w a a a 1 a w y e i" 

and i don't know where ne went to college. wno was that Arkansas 

demagogue? 

•j E : J erf 0 a v i s ? 

H A; Jeff 0 a v is, he was a g r a a ua te o r v a n ae r bi it. No w, 

these guys, most of them, were called boogies. inese were old 

es tabi i s 11men t peop 1 e wno wen t ou t t here anci demagoguea i t up. 

S e g r e g a t i o n , t h a t w a s w h a t t h e y n e e ci e d a n a w h a t e v e i t n e n e I 1 i t 

w a s . Run agai nst wa 11 S t r e e t , tnat was the b I g thi ng i n the 

S o u t h , run ag a i n st the 11 u s t . 

•Jt: Did labor have any impact at all i n tne J U ' S and 4 0 ' s ? 

M A : Damn l i t t l e , it w a s b e g i n n i n g to nave some ana in some 

p l a c e s it d i d . I hose were tne oays of the textile W o r k e r s 

o r g a n i z i n g c o m m i t t e e . fhe big d r i v e was to o r g a n i z e tne c o t t o n 

mi 1 i s a nci i t j u s t f e 1 1 f 1 a t o n i t s a s s . It wa s t u r neci bac k . 

1 remember' when they came d o w n . What tne hell was her name / 

She was in u r e e n v i l l e o r g a n i z i n g lt. 

J t : L U C y M a s o n ? 

HA: N O , her name was, she was a f asm on writer, a very 

fami1iar name, H a lis, or so metntng 1ike tnat. 

Lucy Randolph Mason was down here and vc , Weatner spoon, ne 

was a Methodist preacher . i knew ail those out they were simply 

ge 11 i ng nowhe r e . i he y d i ci n ' t ge t i nto tne segr ega t i on t n i ng i n 
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t h o s e e a r 1 y d a y s . i h e y a v o i d eo t h at. I n e y w e r e t r y i n g I o 

organize the goddamn lint heads. The last thing you want to cio 

w as . . . 

After the war they couldn't a vol a it anci then some of tne 

unions like the Auto Workers, who were fairly Dig in Arkansas 

because the y had or gan i zeci an a 1 umi num p i a n t ciown t ner e , nad 

waiter Re tit her and he was pressing a lot of liberal colleges, 

really socia 1ists a 1 most. So, they nad to go a 1ong with tnat. 

ihe teamsters were fair1y progressi ve because they hao a 1ot 

of black members in various capacities. In fact, in Arkansas, at 

the time of trie troubles of ( ) , ne had saia, "we are 

r e ally rep r e sent i n g the u n ions.11 i ne u n i ons w e r e g o i n g t n r o u g h 

the motions but the old Smith, who was neaci of tne teamsters ,, was 

really the most effective one. Me was an o i d bandit they all 

were stealing a little money -but, 1 would say, overall it wasn't 

until late in the day that the unions became any kina of a factor 

in desegregation. Mostly, they were pretty we 11 handicapped. 

Our craft unions of the newspaper were absolutely adamant. 

(hey were scared to death that some black was going to come in 

there. 

JE: ihe unions, to genera 1 ize, were Tar more vis1b1e on tne 

side of segregation than on the sloe of desegregation. 

HA: Oh, they we re. i don't think there was any really 

conspicuous exceptions. Inere were a few inaividua 1s. 8ut 1 ater 

the internationa 1s became rea 11y an iss ue, b ut the 1oca i s , 

g iving 1 i p service, pro ba b i y w o uia n ' t a o a g o ddamn tn1ng a b o u t 

supporting it. 
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Jt: were you in a veterans' organization:' 

H A : N O , l a v o i d e ci a 11 of t h e m . 

J t: American veterans committee . . . 

H A : No, i had some sympathy for that ana then tne re was 

Am vets. The American Legion, 1 had not rung but contempt for. I 

wasn ' t going to touch it. ihe on 1y reason f or rea 1 1y jo1ning any 

o f t h o s e v etet a n s o r g a n i z a 11 o n s was t n a t b a c k i n t n o s e a a y s in o s t 

of tne states were dry and they a i most always had a oar if you 

went into a small town. it was tne only place you could get a 

drink. 

1 n eve r j o i n e ci a n y o f t h e m a n a I neve r h a ci a n y s y mpat h y f o r 

them. i still don't. A professional veteran it seemea to me was 

absolutely. . . . 1 never even talked much aoout my own war 

fee o r ci. b o b H u t c h e n s m a ci e a g r e a t j o K e o u t of t h i s . I s a i a t o 

him once, " i have a strange circumstance and as far as i know I ' m 

the only southern newspaper ecu tor wno has trie title of Colonel 

and nobody ever calls me that.'' From then on he always called me 

Colonel Ashmore, t very body was a colonel or Major" . captain was 

t he 1 o w est r a n k a n y b o c; y h a ci. 

Jt: Let's talk for a rew minutes about tne book, about 

Epitaph for Dixie, and then I'm going to stop on tnat. I'm going 

to save until another time a long conversation about Hearts and 

Minds. I here's just so much tnere. 

Hart of what i want to do is to sort or give you some feed 

back on the book because you askea me for that . And secondIy, to 

ask you some questions out of it. 



0ne of t he g r ea t s t r e ng t h s of 1 t a na a. 1 so of He arts a ng 

JlJJXd.3 , as far as I've gotten tne second time reading it. is the 

great synthesis of southern racial history that you put in T O 

both of those books. YOU were very { } ana very nicely 

structured synthesis of now we got into the shape that we were in 

the period tnat yo u w ere w r iting about. 

In the Epi tapii you talk about the three institutions of the 

e q ua 1 pec u 1 i a r i t y i n t he post- 1 abor pe r 1 ocl: s ha rec roppi ng , one -

party politics, and segregation. Snarecropping was a way station 

on the way to God knows where. 

H A : Not just sharecropping , it was a one-crop economy which 

got everybody, planters and the small farmers, committee: to tin's 

interest whether it was in their' interest or not. 

Jt: Yes, and that got changed and tne party politics got 

changed, out tne segregation thing remained the problem ana in 

essence the subject of the book. 

H A : I he point I think I was trying to maKe was that these 

we r e i n t e r r el at e ci . Y O U h a ci s 1 a v e r y a n ci s I a v e r y ma ci e p o s s i b i e t n e 

one crop economy. Also, tne one crop economy required slavery. 

) he pi antat i on s y stem cou 1 cin ' t ope rate w i t hou t 11. YoU a 1 cin ' t 

ha ve s ha r ec r opp i ng of a n y s i g n i f i cance wne n s 1 a ve r y wa s s t i 1 1 

there . 

i h e o n e - p a r t y p o l l t i c s c  a m e i n t o be1n g t  o a  i sf r a n  c n i s e t  n  e 

b 1 a  c k s .  I t h  a d t h e e  f f  e  c t o f Kee p i  n  g , o  n ce t  n  e y w  e r e 

ci i s  f r  a n c h i s  e d , t h e y c  o u 1 d  n '  t  h  o 1 c i t  n  e m i  n b  o n a a g e a  n y m o r e b  u t i  t 

rn a i n  t a  i n  e ci t  h  i s  p  o o 1 o  f s  u b s t a  n a a r a c  n e a p 1  a  b o i t  h  a t t  n  e 

p 1 a  n t a  t i  o  n s  y s t e m h  a ci t  o  h  a v e . 1 1 n  a ci i  t  u  n ci er s  i  a v e i" y a  n a a  s 



long as these institutions held. . . . but when t n e y be g a n 

ci e c a y 1 n g f o r r e a s o n s o f ci e m o g r a p h y a n a e c o n o m i c s then it seeme a , 

the case I was trying to make, that segregation couldn't, stand 

without them. i he only thing it really buttressed it was the 

practical argument and the fact if you are going to have a 

p 1 a n tati o n s y s t e m y o u h a ci t o h a v e cheap i a b or. 

1 hen we reached the time, by tne time 1 got T O Arkansas you 

could look around and see this, we were losing population at a 

hell of a rate. The fact was that blacks had become surplus, 

i he plantations were ail mechanizing. 

1 n c i ci ent a lly, I rn e a n t to in e n n o n t n i s t o y ou , t n e r e w a s a 

fellow who was a Nieman Fellow a neaci of me, ne was on T h e 

1ennessean. who was one of the lew people who really wrote about 

whole sharecpopping business. His name was Ed. . . . ne became 

really an expert. iney sent him all over the South, 

j t : Nat Caldwel1? 

H A : Nat Ca 1dwell. 

JE: was ahead of your class? 

M A : Yes, he was a Nieman before me. 

J i: : Is that r- i g n t ? 

M A : Maybe he was after me, he wasn't in my class. 

ot: I had some idea he had come considerably later. 

H A : 1s h e still a 1ive? 

JE: No, he's dead. 

M A : Well , Nat. . . , I was talking to John (̂ ; not 

long ago and it was because this book, well, these T W O guys from 
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California went back and revisited Let us Now Kiaise i 

) . nave you seen the book 2 

Jt: Yes, I have. 

H A : i h e y w ent b a c k a n ci 1 o ok ed to s e e w h a t n a a nappe n e d t o 

tne sharecroppers, whites as well as the blacks, tne continuation 

of t h a T d e n i a 1 . I s a i ci t o J O h n { ) , T h is s t o r y w a s 

go1ng on, it was The biggest economic story in tne Soutn." None 

of us were really covering it. I said, "ine oniy exception I can 

think of is oaldwell." McCill aid some of this before ne became 

e ci i t o r . 

Ca 1 ciwe 1 1 went a 1 1 over the Sout n and he wr ote about tn i s 

basic fundamental change and what Tne hell was going to happen to 

ail these displa c e ci p eop 1 e . I h e b lack s a n a a lot of t h e w n ites 

went North. They were leaving Arkansas. we actually had a net 

1 oss , a rea 1 1 oss of popu 1 at i on . I hey were st reami ng out. i he 

ones that are left: now are struck by this anci this follow- up on 

Agee's book that these white sharecroppers have remained surplus 

population. A few of them got out but trie ones stayed back are 

just marginal still. fney are not on tne land anymore and they 

can't eve n do tnat. 

.JE : Nat Ca 1 ciwe 1 1 was a hel 1 or a gooci reportsr . 

HA : D i d he eve r p ui:> lish a ny book s ? 

j E : Neve r ci i ci . He s h o u 1 ci have . 

HA: 1 guess his stuff was just in the lennesseean. 

J E : Yes, that ' s t ne on 1 y p lace you wou 1 a na ve see n it, I 

T h i n k . 



Y O U said when you wrote Tins book that tne declining black 

population in number and percentage was really profound. It was 

happening fast, of course, t n a t '• s turned around since tne n . 1 

don't think the black population is declining in the South now. 

H A : I T co n t i n u e ci to decl i n e u n t i 1 arte r brown a n a t n e n t n a T 

stopped i T p r e 11 y muc h . Now t ne r e 1 s sorne i n m 1 g ration. 

jt: Yes, I think there is some. 

M A : I think the demographic changes are still going on 

because of the white suburb, whi te ring votes so that tne c11i es 

a r e still 1 o c k e ci in, t h e y h a v e a n i n c r e a s i n g p e res n t a g -• o f i:> 1 a c k 

population which does not reflect an overall increase in black 

popui ation. 

ihe Negro and the School^, the background of tnat, is tne 

demographic charts showing the change that was taking place. in 

fact, we did county by county, we did ail the counties in tne 

South and showed now they were changing and now few of them were 

remaining really black. Only in Alabama, Mississippi . . . 

J E: i hat 's pretty niuc h stayed that way. 

H A : tn Arkansas there are still a few counties over' there 

along the river- and the delta that are still black poverty . . . 

Jt: Mississippi is that way too. 

M A : I iiese people have nothing T O do. They're just sitting 

there. 

JE : At the time you wrote Epitaph there was no signif1cant 

mo v e ine n t of b 1 a c k s i n t o e 1 e c t eci p u b i i c of f 1 c e . 

HA; No. 

J fc. : And, of c o u r s e , t h a t ' s b e e n a ci r a rn atlc c n a n g e . 



H A : hair1y recen11y, 1'v e T Org otten w 11 e n t he i e x as 0eels 1o n 

w a s , 19*8 or ' 4 9 , b u t it e n ci e d t h e w h i te p r i m a r y . H a i' o i ci w a s 

mixed up in it at the big voter registration drive of blacks that 

was throughout the South that fell far short of expectations. I 

Think I suggested in Epitaph that it seemed to me what happened 

w a s tii a t a 1 1 t h e middle c 1 a s s , f a i r 1 y lite r ate b 1 a cks, f 1 o c k e d i n 

anci registereci and the poor f o 1 ks d i dn't show up . I r,ey we ren ' t 

i n T e r ested and n o b o d y 1 e a ci 1 n g t h e m a n d the y ci 1 d n ' t t n i n k i t in a d e 

a n y ci iffe r e n c e w h ether they vo t e ci o r not. In fact, i t p i" o p a b I y 

didn't. 

J t; Y ou a 1so p oint our in n e r e that eve n i n '5B, '5 i , w hen 

you wrote this, right in there, that to the extent that Negroes 

n a ci r e g a i n e ci the f r a n c hise a t t h a t poi n t a n ci o t n e r 1 e g a 1 

constitutional rights, they had won most of those rights tor 

themselves on the fie 1 ci of 1 e g a 1 b attle a n ci a s i t t u r n e ci o u t b e e n 

subsequently out in the streets. 

HA: I his was before that. 

Jt: That was before the streets but y o u a i ready perceived 

that legal thrust was what was carrying ana it was not 

1 e a ci e r s h i p . I n f a c t , y o u g o o n t o rn a k e t h e re a 1 s t r o n g 

indictment of the leadership. I love Tin's statement you said, 

"evei" much of the region a considerable majority are looking for 

a w a y out o f t he i rn passe." y o u ci e s c r i b e t n e m as, "be w i i a e r e d , 

d i s o r ganized," ci e p 1 o r i n g a n e c e s s i t y b u t n e v e r t n el ess w i I 1 i n g t o 

move if led--if on1y, goddamnit, someDoay wou1 a lead tnera. Wnat 

they lack is p u b 1 i c a n d p r i v a te 1 eacie r s n i p . 



HA : T he r e ' s one part t iiat t iiey made about t ne b I ack vote. 

Be fo re it got n umerous enough to e1ec t a n y o1 a c k s it be g an t o 

have a v1sib1e effect in cities. . . « 

E N Li OF INTERVIEW 


